
 

Page 1 of 4 

 
    City of Gardner, Massachusetts 

Office of the City Council 
~~~~~~~ 

CALENDAR FOR THE MEETING 
of 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2024 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER 

7:30 P.M. 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS  
 
 
 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. CALL OF THE ROLL OF COUNCILLORS 
 
III. OPENING PRAYER 

 
IV. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 V. ANNOUNCEMENT OF OPEN MEETING RECORDINGS 
 

Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session of a meeting, or may transmit the meeting through any medium, subject to reasonable 
requirements of the chair as to the number, placement and operation of equipment used so as not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting.  Any person 
intending to make such recording shall notify the Chair forthwith.  All documents and exhibits used or referenced at the meeting must be submitted in 
duplicate to the City Clerk, as they become part of the Meeting Minutes. 

 
VI. READING OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETING(S) 
 

• June 3, 2024, Regular Meeting 
• June 17, 2024, Regular Meeting 

  
VII. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
 11326 – A Petition by National Grid, Elm Street and Cross Street -relocate pole 1SO 

pole approximately 15 feet. (In the City Council and Referred to the Service 
Committee 8/5/2024; More Time 9/4/2024, 9/16/2024; Public Hearing Required) Page 
29 of packet 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

Page 2 of 4 

 
VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
 

ORDERS 
 

11404 – An Order to Raise and Appropriate $157,951.00 for the Debt Service 
Department for Operating Expenditure Budget for the Fiscal Year Beginning 
July 1, 2024, to June 30, 2025. (Finance Committee) Page 36 of packet 

 
 
11405 – An Order Authorizing $16,626.86 Payment of Prior Year Expenditure for 

Public Building Utilities. (Finance Committee) Page 39 of packet 
 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 

11406 – A Communication from the Mayor Requesting the Scheduling of the FY2025 
Tax Classification Hearing to Determine and Set the Residential Factor for 
Real Estate Taxation. Page 79 of packet 

 
11407 – A Measure Authorizing a Five (5) Year Contract for School Transportation 

Services. (Finance Committee) Page 117 of packet 
 

11408 – An Order Accepting the Provisions of Section 5N of Chapter 59 of the 
General Laws, to Establish a Veteran Property Tax Work-Off Program. 
(Finance Committee) Page 120 of packet 

 
11409 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Certification of FY2024 

Free Cash. (Finance Committee) Page 137 of packet 
 

11410 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Certification of FY2024 
Enterprise Fund Retained Earnings. (Finance Committee) Page 140 of packet 

 
11411 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Updated Final Budget and 

Assessment for the Monty Tech School District. Page 142 of packet 
 

11412 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding the Demolition of 73 Stuart 
Street. Page 144 of packet 

 
11413 – A Communication from the Mayor Regarding Demographic of Gardner 

Public Schools Population. Page 145 of packet 
 
APPOINTMENTS 
 
11414 – A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Paul Gaj, to the position 

of Historical Commission Member, for a term expiring October 16, 2027. 
Page 151 of packet 

 



 

Page 3 of 4 

 
ORDINANCES 
 
11415 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 477, 

thereof entitled “Mobile Homes and Trailers.” (Public Safety Committee) 
Page 154 of packet 

 
11416 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 600, 

thereof entitled “Vehicles and Traffic,” to add a new Section 21 to be entitled 
“Parking Meter Fees Waived.” (Public Safety Committee) Page 159 of packet  

 
IX. PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 

11417 – A Petition by National Grid. City Hall Ave – To install underground facilities. 
Install 1 Pad-mounted transformer and ~20’ of conduit in the parking lot off 
Main Street and Pleasant Street, Gardner, MA. (Public Service Committee; 
Public Hearing Required) Page 161 of packet 

 
X. REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES  
 
 FINANCE COMMITTEE  
 

11289 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, Part 1, thereof 
entitled “Administrative Legislation.” (In the City Council Referred to Finance 
Committee, 5/20/2024, More Time 6/3/2024, 6/17/2024, 7/1/2024, 8/5/2024, 
9/4/2024, 9/16/2024, 10/7/2024) Page 166 of packet 

 
11402 – An Order Authorizing the City to Enter into a 5-year Contract for Grant 

Writing and Government Outreach Services. (In the City Council and Referred 
to Finance Committee 10/7/2024) Page 404 of packet 

 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 
11204 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner Chapter 600, 

Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled “Parking Prohibited on 
Certain Streets” – Edgell Street, from Elm Street to Lawrence Street. (More 
Time 3/18/2024, 4/1/2024,4/16/2024, 5/6/2024, 5/20/2024, 06/3/2024, 
6/17/2024, 7/1/2024, 8/5/2024, 9/4/2024, 9/16/2024, 10/7/2024) Page 407 of 
packet 

 
SERVICE COMMITTEE 
 
11326 – A Petition by National Grid, Elm Street and Cross Street -relocate pole 1SO 

pole approximately 15 feet. (In the City Council and Referred to the Service 
Committee 8/5/2024; More Time 9/4/2024, 9/16/2024, 10/7/2024; Public 
Hearing Required) Page 29 of packet 

 



 

Page 4 of 4 

11385 – A Measure to Grant National Grid an Easement to Install a Transformer at 95 
Pleasant Street. (In the City Council and Referred to Service Committee 
9/4/2024; More Time 9/16/2024, 10/7/2024) Page 409 of packet 

 
XI.    UNFINISHED BUSINESS AND MATTERS FOR RECONSIDERATION 
 
XII. NEW BUSINESS 
 
XIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS AND REMARKS 
 
XIV. CLOSING PRAYER 
 
XV. ADJOURNMENT 
 
  
 

Items listed on the Council Calendar are those reasonably anticipated by the Council President to be discussed at the meeting.  Not all items listed 
may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 1 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was held in the City Council Chamber, Room 219, City 
Hall, on Monday evening, June 3, 2024.  
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

City Clerk Titi Siriphan called the meeting to order at 7:30 o’clock p.m.  
 

CALL OF THE ROLL 
 

City Clerk Titi Siriphan called the Roll of Members. Eleven (11) Councillors were present 
including Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen 
Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Elizabeth Kazinskas, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros. 
 

OPENING PRAYER 
 

President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the Opening Prayer. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance”. 
 

OPEN MEETING RECORDING & PUBLIC RECORDS ANNOUNCEMENT 
 

President Kazinskas announced to the assembly that the Open Meeting Recording and Public 
Records Announcement. Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session 
of a meeting or may transmit the meeting through any medium subject to reasonable 
requirements of the chair as to the number placement and operation of equipment used so as 
not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting. Any person intending to make such 
recordings shall notify the Chair forthwith. All documents and exhibits used or referenced at 
the meeting must be submitted in duplicate to the chair as they become part of the meeting 
minutes pursuant to General Law Chapter 38 Section 20. 
 
Steve Landry of the Gardner News announced he was recording the meeting. 
Paul DeMeo of 9 Willis Road, Gardner, MA announced he was recording the meeting. 
Cindy Warren, 92 Chestnut Street, Gardner, MA  
 

READING & ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES 
 

On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it 
was voted viva voce, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 2 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to waive the reading and 
accept the MINUTES of March 18, 2024, Regular Meeting and December 4, 2023, Executive 
Session. 
 

COMMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
ORDERS 

 
#11292 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING $320,000 FROM FREE CASH TO THE DPW SNOW AND 
ICE REMOVAL EXPENSE ACCOUNT  
 
ORDERED:   
That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Three Hundred Twenty Thousand 
Dollars and No Cents ($320,000.00) from Free Cash to the DPW Department – Snow & Ice 
Removal Expenses Account. 
 
 
#11293 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING $35,000 FROM FREE CASH TO DPW REPAIRS AND 
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE ACCOUNT  
 
ORDERED:  That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Thirty-Five Thousand 
Dollars and No Cents ($35,000.00) from Free Cash to the DPW Repairs & Maintenance 
Expense Account. 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 3 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11294 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING $24,000 FROM FREE CASH TO DPW ENERGY AND 
UTILITIES ACCOUNT.  
 
ORDERED:  That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Twenty-Four Thousand 
Dollars and No Cents ($24,000.00) from Free Cash to the DPW Energy and Utilities Account. 
 
#11295 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, that 
the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING $50,000 FROM FREE CASH TO MAYOR'S UNCLASSIFIED 
TERMINATION LEAVE EXPENSE ACCOUNT. 
 
ORDERED:  That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Fifty Thousand Dollars and 
No Cents ($50,000.00) from Free Cash to the Mayor’s Unclassified Term Leave Expense 
Account. 
 
#11296 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, that 
the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING $4,000 FROM FREE CASH TO AMBULANCE REPAIRS 
AND MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT  
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 4 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED:  That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Four Thousand Dollars and 
No Cents ($4,000.00) from Free Cash to the Ambulance repairs and Maintenance Account.  
 
#11297 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, that 
the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING $7,000 FROM FREE CASH TO AIRPORT VARIOUS 
EXPENSE ACCOUNTS.  
 
ORDERED:  That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Seven Thousand Dollars 
and No Cents ($7,000.00) from Free Cash to Airport Various Expense Accounts.  
 

COMMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
#11298 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted to remove from the calendar, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s 
Appointment of Dr. Stephanie Marchetti, to the position of Redevelopment Authority 
Member, for term expiring July 1, 2029. 
 
Councillor George Tyros informed the Council that membership to the Redevelopment 
Authority is restricted to City residents. With Dr. Marchetti not being a resident, he would 
like to express her interest in helping the Gardner community. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
#11256 
Councillor Judy Mack requested MORE TIME on, A Resolution to Rename the City Council 
Chamber "The Ronald F. Cormier Council Chamber." 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 5 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 
#11275 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 
George Tyros, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros to send to second and final printing the following ordinance: 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER, CHAPTER 560, 
THEREOF, ENTITLED “SOLID WASTE”, TO CHANGE THE FEE FOR SOLID WASTE 
COLLECTION 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 
 
SECTION 1: Section 560-3(B)(i) of the Code of the City of Gardner, thereof entitled “Annual 
Fee; Trash Bags,” is hereby amended by deleted in its entirety and replaced with the 
following:   
 
 B. Annual Fee; Trash Bags 
  
I. For the collection and handing of rubbish, garbage, ashes, and source-separated materials, 
the annual fee for each household and each unit of apartment buildings containing eight or 
fewer units in the City shall be as follows: 
 

(a) Effective July 1, 2025: 
- $68.00 per quarter 

 
(b) Effective July 1, 2026: 

- $72.00 per quarter 
 

(c) Effective July 1, 2027: 
- $75.00 per quarter 

 
(d) Effective July 1, 2028: 

- $79.00 per quarter 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 6 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

SECTION 2:  This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as required by 
law. 
 
#11286 
Councillor Judy Mack requested more time on, An Order Appropriating $30,000.00 from Free Cash 
to the Mayor’s Unclassified – S. Graves vs City Lawsuit Expense Account. 
 
There were not objections, more time was granted. 
 
#11289 
Councillor Judy Mack requested more time on, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of 
Gardner, Part 1, thereof entitled “Administrative Legislation.” 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 

 
#11139 
Motion made by Councillor George Tyros, seconded by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz, 
to remove from the calendar, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Robert 
Bettez, to the position of Planning Board Member, for term expiring January 4, 2027. 
 
Councillor George Tyros informed the Council that Mr. Bettez has filed his resignation from 
the board. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11140 
Councillor George Tyros requested MORE TIME on, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s 
Appointment of Robert Swartz, to the position of Planning Board Member, for term expiring 
January 4, 2027. 
 
There were no objections. More time was granted. 
 
#11141 
Councillor George Tyros requested MORE TIME on, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s 
Appointment of Stephen Cormier, to the position of Planning Board Member, for term 
expiring January 4, 2027. 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 7 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

There were no objections. More time was granted. 
 
#11255 
Councillor George Tyros requested MORE TIME on, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s 
Appointment of Vincent Pusateri, to the position of Assistant City Solicitor, for term expiring 
January 1, 2025. 
 
There were no objections. More time was granted. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 
 
#11115 
Councillor Craig Cormier requested MORE TIME on An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of 
Gardner Chapter 600, Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled “Parking Prohibited on 
Certain Streets.” – Douglas Road. 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 
#11204 
Councillor Craig Cormier requested MORE TIME on An Ordinance to Amend the Code of 
the City of Gardner Chapter 600, Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled 
“Parking Prohibited on Certain Streets” – Edgell Street, from Elm Street to Lawrence Street 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
WELFARE COMMITTEE 

 
 
#11211 
Councillor Judy Mack requested MORE TIME on, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the 
City of Gardner, to add a new Chapter 15 to be entitled “Agricultural Commission.” 

 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 8 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11276 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor David Thibault-
Muñoz, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, to 
approve and send to final printing as amended: 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER, SECTION 182-4 
ENTITLED “ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS” 
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 
SECTION 1. Section 4 of Chapter 184 of the City of Gardner, thereof entitled “Zoning Board 
of Appeals”, be deleted in its entirety, and replaced by the following: 
 
Section 182-4: The Zoning Board of Appeals, hereinafter called the “Board”, shall consist of 
five persons, at least four which are residents of Gardner and shall be appointed by the 
Mayor, subject to confirmation by the City Council. The Zoning Board of Appeals 
established under Chapter 675, Zoning, of this Code is hereby constituted the Zoning Board 
of Appeals as provided in MGL c. 41, § 81Z. The Zoning Board of Appeals shall have all the 
powers and duties imposed and conferred by MGL c. 41, §§ 81Z and 81AA, as well as all the 
other powers and duties imposed and conferred on the Zoning Board of Appeals by said MGL 
c. 41, §§ 81A to 81GG. 
 
SECTION 2.  This Ordinance shall take effective upon passage and publication as required by 
law.   
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE  
 
#11261 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 
George Tyros, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
A Measure Authorizing FY2025 Revolving Funds for the City Pursuant To Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 53E ½. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 9 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED:  To Authorize and direct the City Treasurer to establish the following revolving 
funds for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2024, to June 30, 2025, in accordance with M.G.L. 
Chapter 44, section 53E1/2 
 
#11262 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 
George Tyros, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
 
 
 
 
ORDERED: To raise and appropriate for the expense of the City of Gardner for the Fiscal 
Year beginning July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 sums as designated for the expenditures of the 
various departments, Salary and Labor budgets, according to the detailed schedule hereto 
annexed and made part of this money order in the amount of Thirteen Million, Six Hundred 
Sixty Five Thousand, Four Hundred, Fourteen Dollars 45/100 Cents ($13,655,414.45) 
 
#11263 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted on call of the roll, ten (10) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Dana Heath, Brad 
Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros; one (1) nay, 
Councillor Karen Hardern, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER TO RAISE AND APPROPRIATE A SUM OF MONEY FOR THE VARIOUS 
DEPARTMENTS FOR THE EXPENSE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING 
JULY 1, 2024, TO JUNE 30, 2025. 
 
ORDERED: To raise and appropriate for the expense of the City of Gardner for the Fiscal 
Year beginning July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025 sums as designated for the expenditures of the 
various departments, other than what was presented to City Council in the Salary and Labor 
budget, according to the detailed schedule hereto annexed and made a part of this money 
order in the amount of TWENTY-SEVEN MILLION,  THIRTY-FOUR THOUSAND, ONE 
HUNDRED TWENTY-TWO DOLLARS 27/100 CENTS ($27,034,122.27)  



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 10 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

 
#11264 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 
George Tyros, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER TO RAISE AND APPROPRIATE A SUM OF MONEY FOR THE SCHOOL 
DEPARTMENT BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024, TO JUNE 
30, 2025. 
 
ORDERED: To raise and appropriate for the expense of the City of Gardner for the Fiscal 
Year beginning July 1, 2024, to June 30, 2025, sums as designated for the expenditures of the 
School Department, according to the detailed schedule hereto annexed and made a part of 
this money order in the amount of THIRTY-FOUR MILLION, TWO HUNDRED TWELVE 
THOUSAND, TWO HUNDRED TWENTY-SIX DOLLARS 00/100 CENTS ($34,212,226.00)  
 
#11265 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Dana 
Heath, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, that 
the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING A SUM OF MONEY FROM AVAILABLE FUNDS-CABLE 
COMMISSION FEES RESERVED TO CABLE COMMISSION BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024, TO JUNE 30, 2025 
 
ORDERED: That there be and hereby appropriated for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2024 
to June 30, 2025 the sum of Two Hundred One Thousand, One Hundred Sixty Three Dollars 
73/100 ($201,162.73) from Available Funds-Cable Commission Fees Reserved to the Cable 
Commission budget. Any unused funds will revert back to the Cable Commission Fees 
Reserved Fund at the year end. 
 
#11266 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 11 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, that 
the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING A SUM OF MONEY FROM AVAILABLE ENTERPRISE 
FUNDS-VARIOUS RECEIPTS RESERVED TO VARIOUS ACCOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024, TO JUNE 30, 2025 
 
ORDERED: 
 
That there be and is hereby appropriated for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2024 to June 
30, 2025 the sum of TEN MILLION, EIGHT HUNDRED NINETEEN THOUSAND, EIGHTY 
DOLLARS 00/100 CENTS ($10,819,080.00) from Available 
Enterprise Funds-Receipts Reserved to the following accounts: 
 

Sewer Dept Enterprise Fund $4,046,560 

Water Dept Enterprise Fund 3,713,055 

Golf Course Enterprise Fund 1,067,630 

Landfill Closure Enterprise Fund 93,687 

Solid Waste Enterprise Fund 1,898,148 

 
Any unused funds will revert back to the original Enterprise Fund at year end. 
 
#11267 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 
George Tyros, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $170,000.00 FROM AVAILABLE FUNDS -
BONDS PROCEEDS RESERVED TO INTEREST-OUTSIDE DEBT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING JULY 1, 2024, TO JUNE 30, 2025. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 12 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 
2024, to June 30, 2025 the sum of One Hundred Seventy Thousand Dollars and 00/100 Cents 
($170,000.00) from Available Funds-Bonds Proceeds Reserved to Interest-Outside Debt. 
 
#11268 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Dana 
Heath, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, that 
the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER REQUESTING A TRANSFER FROM SEWER SURPLUS/RETAINED 
EARNINGS TO FUND FY25 REVENUE BUDGET. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby transfer the sum of Three Hundred Twenty-Two 
Thousand Seven Hundred Nine Dollars and Forty-Three Cents ($322,709.43) from Sewer 
Surplus/Retained Earnings to Fund FY25 Revenue Budget. 
 
#11269 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Dana 
Heath, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, that 
the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER REQUESTING A TRANSFER FROM SOLID LANDFILL SURPLUS/RETAINED 
EARNINGS TO FUND FY25 REVENUE BUDGET. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby transfer the sum of Ninety-Three Thousand Six 
Hundred Eighty -Seven Dollars and Zero Cents ($93,687.00) from Landfill Surplus/Retained 
Earnings to Fund FY25 Revenue Budget. 
 
#11287 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 
George Tyros, it was voted to send to first printing, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the 
City of Gardner, Chapter 171, thereof entitled “Personnel” to change the compensation 
schedule, Exhibit E Non-Union Personnel. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 3, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 13 of 13 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

CLOSING PRAYER 
 

President Elizabeth Kazinskas led the Council in the Closing Prayer. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 

On a motion made by Councillor Paul Tassone and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, it 
was voted viva voce, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, 
Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to adjourn at 8:03 p.m. 
 
 

Accepted by the City Council:  



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 1 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Regular Meeting of the City Council was held in the City Council Chamber, Room 219, City 
Hall, on Monday evening, June 17, 2024.  
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 

City Clerk Titi Siriphan called the meeting to order at 7:30 o’clock p.m.  
 

CALL OF THE ROLL 
 

City Clerk Titi Siriphan called the Roll of Members. Eleven (11) Councillors were present 
including Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen 
Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Elizabeth Kazinskas, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David 
Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros. 
 

OPENING PRAYER 
 

President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the Opening Prayer. 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

President Kazinskas led the Council in reciting the “Pledge of Allegiance”. 
 

OPEN MEETING RECORDING & PUBLIC RECORDS ANNOUNCEMENT 
 

President Kazinskas announced to the assembly that the Open Meeting Recording and Public 
Records Announcement. Any person may make a video or audio recording of an open session 
of a meeting or may transmit the meeting through any medium subject to reasonable 
requirements of the chair as to the number placement and operation of equipment used so as 
not to interfere with the conduct of the meeting. Any person intending to make such 
recordings shall notify the Chair forthwith. All documents and exhibits used or referenced at 
the meeting must be submitted in duplicate to the chair as they become part of the meeting 
minutes pursuant to General Law Chapter 38 Section 20. 
 

COMMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
ORDERS 

 
#11299 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 2 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

AN ORDER REQUESTING A TRANSFER FROM SEWER SURPLUS/RETAINED 
EARNINGS TO DPW DEPT NEW EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby transfer the sum of Forty Thousand Dollars, Eight 
Hundred Twenty-Five and 00/100 ($40,825) from Sewer Surplus/Retained Earnings to DPW 
New Equipment Expenditure. 
 
#11300 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE BUILDING DEMO EXPENSES 
ACCOUNT.  
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Two Hundred Fifty-Three 
Thousand Nine Hundred Eight Dollars and Ninety-Six Cents ($253,908.96) from Free Cash to 
the Building Demo Expenses Account. 
 
#11301 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE VETERANS SERVICES 
BENEFIT EXPENSES ACCOUNT.  
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Ninety Thousand Dollars 
and No Cents ($90,000.00) from Free Cash to the Veteran’s Services Benefit Expenses 
Account. 
 
#11302 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 3 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN GRANT CITY MATCH ACCOUNT.  
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Four Thousand Dollars 
and No Cents ($4,000.00) from Free Cash to the Community Development Hazard Mitigation 
Plan Grant City Match Account. 
 
#11303 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER TRANSFERRING APPROPRIATIONS FROM BUILDING SALARIES & 
WAGES TO OPERATING EXPENDTURES. 
 
ORDERED: 
 That there be and is hereby transferred the appropriations sum of Twenty-Five 
Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($25,000.00) from Building Salaries & Wages to Operating 
Expenditures as follows: 
 
 
MINOR EQUIPMENT     $15,000 
ENERGY & UTILITIES       10,000 
 
#11304 
On a motion made by Councillor Judy Mack and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros, that the following order ought to pass: 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 4 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE NEW PARKING METER 
EXPENSES ACCOUNT.  
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Fifty-Five Thousand 
Dollars and No Cents ($55,000.00) from Free Cash to the New Parking Meter Expenses 
Account. 
 
#11311 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, that 
the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER TRANSFERRING APPROPRIATIONS FROM DPW MAINTENANCE CREW 
SALARIES & WAGES TO VEHICLE FUEL OPERATING EXPENDTURES. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby transferred the appropriations sum of Thirty-three 
Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($33,000.00) from DPW Maintenance Crew Salaries & 
Wages to Vehicle Fuel Operating Expenditures. 
 
#11312 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 
Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, that 
the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER REQUESTING A TRANSFER FROM SEWER SURPLUS/RETAINED 
EARNINGS TO SEWER DEPT CHEMICAL TREATMENT EXPENDITURES. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby transfer the sum of One Hundred and Forty 
Thousand Dollars and 00/100 ($140,000) from Sewer Surplus/Retained Earnings to Sewer 
Dept Chemical Treatment Expenditures. 
 
#11313 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 5 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana 
Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros, that 
the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER REQUESTING A TRANSFER FROM WATER SURPLUS/RETAINED 
EARNINGS TO WATER DEPT CHEMICAL TREATMENT EXPENDITURES. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby transfer the sum of Fifty Thousand Dollars and 
00/100 ($50,000) from Water Surplus/Retained Earnings to Water Dept Chemical Treatment 
Expenditures. 
 

COMMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
ORDINANCE 

 
#11314 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor, Dana 
Heath, it was voted to send to first printing An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of 
Gardner, Section 90 of Chapter 553, Thereof Entitled, “Sewer Rates” 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 

COMMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
#11307 
On a motion made by Councillor Brad Heglin and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it 
was voted to confirm, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Roger Cormier, to 
the position of Sergeant, permanent. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11308 
On a motion made by Councillor Brad Heglin and seconded by Councillor Dana Heath, it 
was voted to confirm, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of John Braun, to 
the position of Sergeant, permanent. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 6 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11309 
On a motion made by Councillor Dana Heath and seconded by Councillor George Tyros, it 
was voted to confirm, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of John Czasnowski, 
to the position of Lieutenant, permanent. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11310 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted to confirm, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of 
Matthew Arsenault, to the position of Lieutenant, permanent. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11315 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted to refer to the Appointments Committee for further study and 
report, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Melory Cornett, to the position 
of Zoning Board Member, for term expiring June 12,2026. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11316 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, it was voted to refer to the Appointments Committee for further study and 
report, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Laurie Wiita, to the position of 
Zoning Board Member, for term expiring June 12, 2027. 
  
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE MAYOR 
COMMUNICATIONS 

 
#11305 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to authorize, A Measure to Accept Short-Term Rental Impact Fee MGL 
64G, Sec. 3D(a). 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 7 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11306 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor Judy 
Mack, it was voted to authorize, A Measure to Accept Short-Term Rental Impact Fee MGL 
64G, Sec. 3D(b). 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 

PETITIONS, APPLICATIONS, COMMUNICATIONS, ETC. 
 

#11317 
Councillor David Thibault objected to, A Vote to determine if a track of land located at 827 
Green Street, be approved as the location of a running horse racing track where race 
meetings laid out and conducted by licensees under M.G.L c. 128A will be held or 
conducted. 
 
Per section 28 of the Gardner City Charter, no further action will be taken, and this item will 
be continued to the next city council meeting. 
 
#11318 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern, 
it was voted to refer to the Safety Committee for further study and report, An Application by 
GameStop, Inc. #3725 for a License to deal in Secondhand Articles at 376 Timpany Blvd. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11319 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern, 
it was voted to refer to the Safety Committee for further study and report, An Application 
by Gardner Coins & Cards, Inc., for a License to deal in Second-hand Articles at 18 Parker 
Street. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11320 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern, 
it was voted to refer to the Safety Committee for further study and report, An Application 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 8 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

by The Salvation Army – Family Store & Donation Center, for a License to deal in Second-
hand Articles at 8 Union Street. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11321 
On a motion made by Councillor Craig Cormier and seconded by Councillor Karen Hardern, 
it was voted to refer to the Safety Committee for further study and report, An Application 
by House of Peace and Education, Inc., d/b/a HOPEful Boutique, for a License to Deal in 
Second Hand Articles at 29 Pleasant Street. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 
#11322 
On a motion made by Councillor George Tyros and seconded by Councillor Craig Cormier, it 
was voted to place on file, Council Request for Opinion from the Law Department Follow 
Up. 
 
Councillor George informed the Council that he made this request. It has been over a month 
from the previous vote and there has been a no show, no call, and no response from the City 
Solicitor on this matter. The City Clerk did reach out formally to the City Solicitor and there 
was still no answer. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
#11256 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 
George Tyros, it was voted on call of the roll, six (6) yeas, Councillors Aleksander 
Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Judy Mack, David Thibault-Muñoz, Paul Tassone; 
four (4) nays, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Brad Heglin, and 
George Tyros, to grant, A Resolution to Rename the City Council Chamber "The Ronald F. 
Cormier Council Chamber." 
 
Councillor Craig Cormier abstained. 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 9 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11286 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 
George Tyros, it was voted on call of the roll, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas 
and Councillors Calvin Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, 
Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George 
Tyros that the following order ought to pass: 
 
AN ORDER APPROPRIATING FROM FREE CASH TO THE MAYOR’S UNCLASSIFIED – 
S. GRAVES VS CITY LAWSUIT EXPENSE ACCOUNT. 
 
ORDERED: That there be and is hereby appropriated the sum of Thirty Thousand Dollars 
and No Cents ($30,000.00) from Free Cash to the Mayor’s Unclassified – S. Graves vs City 
Lawsuit Expense Account. 
 
#11289 
Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz  requested more time on, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of 
the City of Gardner, Part 1, thereof entitled “Administrative Legislation.” 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE 

 
#11140 
Councillor George Tyros requested MORE TIME on, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s 
Appointment of Robert Swartz, to the position of Planning Board Member, for term expiring 
January 4, 2027. 
 
There were no objections. More time was granted. 
 
#11141 
Councillor George Tyros requested MORE TIME on, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s 
Appointment of Stephen Cormier, to the position of Planning Board Member, for term 
expiring January 4, 2027. 
There were no objections. More time was granted. 
 
 
 
 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 10 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

#11255 
Councillor George Tyros requested MORE TIME on, A Measure Confirming the Mayor’s 
Appointment of Vincent Pusateri, to the position of Assistant City Solicitor, for term expiring 
January 1, 2025. 
 
There were no objections. More time was granted. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
SAFETY COMMITTEE 

 
 
#11115 
Councillor Craig Cormier requested MORE TIME on An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of 
Gardner Chapter 600, Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled “Parking Prohibited on 
Certain Streets.” – Douglas Road. 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 
#11204 
Councillor Craig Cormier requested MORE TIME on An Ordinance to Amend the Code of 
the City of Gardner Chapter 600, Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled 
“Parking Prohibited on Certain Streets” – Edgell Street, from Elm Street to Lawrence Street 
 
There were no objections, more time was granted. 
 

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
WELFARE COMMITTEE 

 
#11211 
Councillor Judy Mack requested MORE TIME on, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the 
City of Gardner, to add a new Chapter 15 to be entitled “Agricultural Commission.” 

 
There were no objections, more time was granted 
 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE  
 
#11287 
On a motion made by Councillor Aleksander Dernalowicz and seconded by Councillor 
George Tyros, it was voted to send to second and final printing, An Ordinance to Amend the 



 
REGULAR MEETING OF JUNE 17, 2024 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Page 11 of 11 
 

 

CITY OF GARDNER     IN CITY COUNCIL 

Code of the City of Gardner, Chapter 171, thereof entitled “Personnel” to change the 
compensation schedule, Exhibit E Non-Union Personnel. 
 
11 yeas, motion passes. 
 

CLOSING PRAYER 
 

President Elizabeth Kazinskas led the Council in the Closing Prayer. 
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 

On a motion made by Councillor Paul Tassone and seconded by Councillor Craig Cormier, it 
was voted viva voce, eleven (11) yeas, President Elizabeth Kazinskas and Councillors Calvin 
Brooks, Craig Cormier, Aleksander Dernalowicz, Karen Hardern, Dana Heath, Brad Heglin, 
Judy Mack, Paul Tassone, David Thibault-Muñoz and George Tyros to adjourn at 8:37 p.m. 
 
 

Accepted by the City Council:  



   CITY OF GARDNER 
 MASSACHUSETTS 01440-2630 

  OFFICE OF THE 

        CITY CLERK 
  Room 121, City Hall 
  Tel  (978) 630-4058 
  Fax (978) 630-2589 

NOTICE TO ABUTTERS 

October 8, 2024 

TO ABUTTERS AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES: 

Pursuant to the provisions of M.G.L., c. 166, §22, you are hereby notified that a 
Public Hearing will be conducted on MONDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2024 at 7:30 
o'clock P.M. on the petition of Massachusetts Electric Company, d/b/a NATIONAL 
GRID for permission to erect and maintain poles and wires to be placed thereon, 
together with such sustaining and protecting fixtures as said Companies may deem 
necessary, in the public way or ways hereinafter referred to, as requested in peition 
of said Companies: 

ELM STREET – 11326 – A Petition by National Grid to relocate 1 SO pole 
on Elm Stret beginning at a point approximately 360 feet Southeast of the 
centerline of the intersection of Elm Street and Cross Street. National Grid 
proposes to relocate pole 7 approximately 15 feet with anchor & guy. 

A sketch of the proposed pole location is attached for your edification. 

CITY COUNCIL OF GARDNER 

By:  TITI SIRIPHAN 
City Clerk 

11326



11326



1132611326



1132611326



1132611326



1132611326



1132611326



11404



11404



11404



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11405



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11406



11407



11407



11407



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11408



11409



11409



11409



11410



11410



11411



11411



11412



11413 



11413 



11413 



11413 



11413 



11413 



11414



11414



11414



11415



11415



11415



11415



11415



11416



11416



11417



11417



11417



11417



11417



11289



     City of Gardner - Executive Department 

 Mayor Michael J. Nicholson 

September 9, 2024 

Hon. Elizabeth J. Kazinskas, Council President 

And City Councilors 

Gardner City Hall, Rm 121 

95 Pleasant Street  

Gardner, MA 01440 

RE: Update regarding Item #11289: An Ordinance To Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, 

Part 1, thereof entitled, “Administrative Legislation.”   

Dear Madam President and Councilors,  

As stated during the Finance Committee Meeting of September 4th, 2024, based on feedback 

received by the members of various boards and commissions of the City, I hereby submit a third 

revision of the ordinance proposal listed as Item#11289.  

This revision unifies the timeline for the re-organization of the City’s boards and commissions 

and defines the oaths of office for all positions in the City.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Michael J. Nicholson 

Mayor, City of Gardner 

Updated 9/9/2024

11289



11289
Updated 8/1/2024



11289

Original submission 5/7/2024



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11289



11402



11402



11402



   CITY OF GARDNER 
 MASSACHUSETTS 01440 

  OFFICE OF THE 

        CITY CLERK 
  Room 121, City Hall 
  Tel  (978) 630-4058 
  Fax (978) 630-2589   

 ABUTTERS NOTICE AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES 

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 567 of The Code of the City of Gardner, 

notice is hereby given that the Public Safety Committee will conduct a Public 

Hearing on Friday, September 13, 2024 at 8:15 a.m. in the City Council Chamber, 

Room 219, City Hall, 95 Pleasant Street, Gardner, Massachusetts, regarding: 

#11204 – An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner 

Chapter 600, Entitled “Vehicles and Traffic”, Section 24, Entitled 

“Parking Prohibited on Certain Streets” – Edgell Street, from Elm 

Street to Lawrence Street.  

Persons interested in this matter are encouraged to attend and to offer testimony. 

CITY COUNCIL OF GARDNER 

Titi Siriphan, City Clerk 

11204



AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE CITY OF GARDNER CHAPTER 600, ENTITLED 
“VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC”, SECTION 24, ENTITLED “PARKING PROHIBITED ON CERTAIN STREETS” 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GARDNER AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1: Sec�on 24, of Chapter 600 of the Code of the City of Gardner, en�tled “Parking 
Prohibited on Certain Streets” be amended by adding the following 

Name of Street Side Loca�on 
Edgell Street  North From Elm Street to Lawrence Street 

11204



11385



11385



11385



11385



11385



11385


	6-3-2024 Regular Meeting Minutes 1.pdf
	#11211
	Councillor Judy Mack requested MORE TIME on, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, to add a new Chapter 15 to be entitled “Agricultural Commission.”

	6-17-2024 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf
	#11211
	Councillor Judy Mack requested MORE TIME on, An Ordinance to Amend the Code of the City of Gardner, to add a new Chapter 15 to be entitled “Agricultural Commission.”




